
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 9/16/2010 3:03:20 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: 2009 Resource Mix

Perfect! Thanks so much.

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource 
Planning

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:00 PM 
To: Baker, Amy
C.
Subject: 2009 Resource Mix

Amy,

Attached is a slide with the overall 2009 resource
mix and another slide with the overall 2009 resource mix and the renewables 
mix.

SB GT&S 0021242

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Please let me know if this is what you are looking
for.

Thanks,
Meredith

<<2009 delivery mix.ppt» 
<<2009 Resource 
Mix.ppt»

SB GT&S 0021243


